PRINCIPALS in the celebration marking 100 years of teaching in the St. Michael's Roman Catholic Church Parish, Convent, La., are (from left) the Rev. Bernard Vogler, S.M., assistant pastor; Sister Mary Monica, first to teach at the school when it was moved in 1932; Sister Mary Joan of Arc, a former teacher; Mrs. Nelva P. LeBlanc, lay teacher since 1932, and the Rev. Thomas U. Bolduc, S.M., pastor. The group stands in front of the original, century-old St. Joseph's Parochial School building. The school moved in 1932 from this building to another structure on the St. Michael Church grounds.